

Avalanche triggered by skier on Sunday (2/5). Crown estimated 4' deep. From e-mail: "it sounded like they rode 3 laps previously in this same zone this am. Apparently the rider was able to bear hug a tree as the slope fractured, and got pummeled, but managed not to take a ride with the debris." Photo: B. Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Feb 6, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Feb 7,</u> 2017GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Feb 8, 2017 Cooke City, 2017-02-05